Application for obtaining information under the Right to Information Act, 2005

Dated : 30* October, 2019

To,

The Public Information Officer.

Power Grid Corporation of India Limited
Northern Region ~lI

12, Rana Pratap Marg,

Lucknow,

Uttar Pradesh 226001

(1) Fuil name of the applicant : Mr. D.K.Mishra

(2) Residential Address : 34/104, Gandhar, Sahara State,

Jankipuram, Lucknow-226021

(3) Particulars of information required

4)

a)

b)

c)

d)

€)

The HSCC (india) Ltd invited online item rate bids on behalf of Power Grid
Corporation of India Limited through e-tendering from eligible
contractors/firms who fulfill qualification criteria as stipulated in Vol.-| of
NIT/PQ document for the work :- Construction of NR - IIl RHQ office
Building, Employee Development Centre (EDC) and Transit Camp and their
maintenance during Defects Liability Period at Lucknow (U.P). The
Estimated project cost is Rs. 40.00 Crore, Completion period::20 Calendar
Months. Why was the tender extended so many times?

Why was the estimated cost changed?
Why the prequalification condition changed and the experience in basement
construction deleted in the last addendum although there was no change in

the nature and scope of work?

Is the change in experience in basement construction deleted for some
favorite contractors?

How many tenders were received and on what dates?

Whether information is required by post or in person : The information is
required by Regd. Post

2

’5/—



(5)  Whether the applicant is below poverty line: No.

(6)  APayOrder bearing no. 51F 097537, for Rs.10/- is enclosed herewith in
favour of The Public Information Officer, Power Grid Corporation of India
Limited.

Place: Lucknow

Date:30* October, 2019 Signature of the Applicant\ '_D(\% i
W

Name : Mr. D.K.Mishra
34/104, Gandhar, Sahara State,
Jankipuram, Lucknow-226021

Tel: 9598055555
Email: aadienterpises106 @gmail.com
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